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Memorandum Circular No. 233

Series of 2024
TO: All VSU Faculty, Staff, and Students
RE: Extended Suspension of Work and Classes and Postponement of the

Intramural Games 2024 Due to Tropical Depression

FROM: DR.@IS IVY G. YEPES
University President
DATE: October 22, 2024

In view of the ongoing Tropical Depression "Kristine," and upon the recommendation of the
VSU Incident Command System (ICS) and Crisis Management Committee (CMC), work and
classes this afternoon, October 22, 2024, remain suspended for the entire VSU system
except for employees whose nature of work involves providing essential services such as
medical and emergency response, security, feeding of animals, and electrical services.

Please wait for another memo later tonight regarding the possible lifting of the suspension
of work and classes tomorrow, October 23, 2024, depending on weather conditions.

Furthermore, due to the current weather situation, the VSU-ICS and VSU-CMC also
recommend postponing the 2024 VSU Intramural Games to October 28-30, 2024.
Accordingly, this memo officially suspends OP Memorandum Circular No. 229, which initially
suspended classes for the Intramural Games.

Everyone is advised to stay safe and take extra precautionary measures. Continue to monitor
weather updates and advisories through VSU Facebook Page/website and/or from local

authorities.

For your information and guidance.
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